

To: Mike McDaniel
E-Mail: mike.mcdaniel@gd-ais.com
From: Doug Young
Date: October 27, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0435-EX-PL-2008

Message:

Several aspects of your application are confusing:

- 1) The application form asks for 2-12 MHz but the exhibit asks for 2-30 MHz. We use the form data for processing purposes. Either way, the frequency request is overly broad. There is no way we can get the entire band coordinated, and we don't choose frequencies ourselves from within the band.
- 2) There are two locations listed as fixed with a radius of 321.9 km. I do not know what this means. I understand the four mobile locations with a radius of 16.9 km, but don't understand the exhibit that says that they will initially be 200 km from each other and the base stations. Does this mean locations other than within 16.9 km of the locations in the data?

Please address these issues.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 27, 2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 7635